Canterwood Water Co., Inc.

4026 Canterwood Drive NW e Suite B ¢ Gig Harbor, WA 98332
(253) 851-1645 » FAX (253) 851-9306

March 13, 2007

Danny Kermode

Washington Utilities

& Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia WA 98504-7250

Subject: Request for Release of Escrowed Funds

Dear Mr. Kermode,

Canterwood Water Company is requesting release of funds from the conservation escrow
account under commission’s Order No. 1 in Docket UW-040651 to cover the cost of our

ongoing booster pump project. The current amount requested from the escrow account is
$23951.34, ($30,569.67 X 78.35% allocation of costs per your February 22, 2007 letter).

Please call if you have any additional questions or need more information at 253-851-
1645.

Russell Tanner
President
Canterwood Water Company
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